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Attn: Freedom of Information Act Officer 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Mail Stop TS·D8 
Washington, DC 20555·0001 
FOIA.resource@nrc.gov 

RE: FOIA REQUEST 
Expedited Processing Requested 

Dear FOIA Officer, 

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C., sect. 552., I hereby request copies of the following: 

Attachment 2 to the NRC's September 9, 2008 "Communication Plan for Information Request Pursuant to 
10 CFR 50.54(f) Related to External Flooding, Including Failure of the Jocassee Dam, at Oconee Nuclear 
Station, Units 1, 2, and 3". 

This document Is in NRC ADAMS under Accession Number ML082250166. 

All that Is being requested per this Freedom of Information Act request Is the four page Attachment 2 
entitled "Timellne of Interactions with the Licensee on the External Flooding Issue at the Oconee 

Nuclear STation (ONS)." 


Please do not delay this request by including the remainder of the document. All that is desired under 
this request is the timeline in Attachment 2 of ML082250166. 

Disclosure of the requested information to me is in the public interest because it is likely to contribute significantly 
to public understanding of the operations or activities of the government and is not primarily in my commercial 
interest. I am also requesting expedited processing given that the issue at hand •• the potential for catastrophic 
flooding at Oconee Nuclear Station as a result of the failure of the Jocassee Dam •• represents a clear and 
present danger to human life, and personal safety would be jeopardized by the failure to process this request 
immediately. 

Sincerely, 

Y/1-~ 
Tom Zeller Jr. 
720 Route 301 
Cold Spring, NY, 10516 
917·385·2754 
tom@huffingtonpost.com 
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